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those gambling devices known as "slot 
machines." Not every "slot machine" 
is a gambling device. (Ruling Cose 
Law, Volume 12, page 729.) 

Our Supreme Court, however, in the 
case of State ex reI. Dussault v. Kil­
burn, 111 Mont. 400, 109 Pac. (2d) 
1108, held a pin ball machine came 
within the provisions of Section 11159, 
Revised Codes of Montana, 1935, as 
amended by Chapter 153, Laws of 1937, 
making it a misdemeanor for any per­
son to "run, conduct or keep any slot 
machine, or other similar machine or 
device, for money, checks, credits or 
any representative of value." 

It is therefore my opinion that a pin 
ball machine which is operated by in­
serting a coin in a slot, and from the 
play of which the player obtains, or 
may obtain, money, checks or tokens 
redeemable in money, is a slot machine 
within the definition of Section 6 of 
Chapter 142, Laws of 1945, and may 
be used or operated lawfully only by 
religious, fraternal, charitable or non­
profit organizations, upon payment of 
the license fee in said act provided. 

Sincerely yours, 

R. V. BOTTOML Y, 
Attorney General 

Opinion No. SO. 

Board of Examiners, control over 
employees of states offices and depart­
ments--Compensation and Tenure, civil 
executive state offices-Employees, 
compensation and tenure-Deputies and 

Assistants, compensation, term and 
tenure. 

Held: Chapter 30, Laws of 1943, does 
not relate to the constitutional 
officers of the executive depart­
ment of the state, such as are 
enumerated in Section I, Article 
VII, of the Montana Constitu­
tion, but relates to the employ­
ment of assistants, deputies, 
agents, attorneys, administra­
tors, engineers, experts, clerks, 
accountants, stenographers and 
executive attaches of all civil 
executive state offices, boards, 
commissions. bureaus and de­
partments of the state of Mon­
tana. 

Mr. George P. Porter 
State Treasurer 
State Capitol 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Me Porter: 

July 3, 19-15. 

You have submitted the following: 

"I should like your opinion as soon 
a.s possible upon the following ques­
tIons: 

"Having had many years of experi­
ence under our constitutional govern­
ment, I can find nothing in the con­
stitution that gives anyone constitu­
tional officer power over another con­
stitutional officer. Therefore, I 
should like to have you answer this 
Question. Chapter 3D, page 37 of the 
1943 Session Laws, by a legislative 
act, gives certain powers to the board 
of examiners. Do you believe that 
Chapter 37 refers to constitutional 
offices and officers? If it refers 
to constitutional officers do you be­
lieve Chapter 30, page 37 is consti­
tutional?" 

Chapter 30, Laws of 1943, insofar as 
pertinent to your inquiry reads as fol­
lows: 

"The state board of examiners of 
the State of Montana shall by resolu­
tion fix and determine the number, 
compensation, terms and tenure of 
office of all assistants, deputies, 
agents, attorneys, stenographers and 
executive attaches of all civil execu­
tive state offices, boards, commis­
sions, bureaus and departments of the 
State of Montana." 

The language used in paragraph one 
seems to answer the first question under 
your inquiry, in that it pertains to the 
number, compensation, term and tenure 
of employees of civil executive state 

. offices. 
Chapter 30, supra, makes no mention 

as to any of the officers enumerated 
under the provisions of Section I, 
Article VII, of the Constitution of the 
State of Montana, such as Governor, 
Secretary of State, State Treasurer, 
Attorney General, and the like. Sec-' 
tion I of said Chapter 30. Laws of 1943, 
requires the State Board of Examiners 
to fix the number, compensation, term 
and tenure of the employees of all civil 
executive state offices, boards, com-

cu1046
Text Box



68 OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

missions and bureaus of the executive 
department of the state. By Section 2 
of the act, executive state offices 
boards, commissions, bureaus, and de~ 
partments are authorized to appoint and 
discontinue the services of any of said 
employees, as in said section designated. 

By analogy, the board of county com­
missioners of a county is vested with 
a similar duty to fix the compensation 
and the number of deputies, assistants 
and the like employed by a county. 

Chapter 3D, Laws of 1943, is not 
necessarily new legislation for· similar 
statutes have been enacted. In 1921 
the legislature enacted Chapter 108 
Laws of 1921, which was the law untii 
amended by Chapter 176, Laws of 1931 
.appearing in the Revised Codes of Mon~ 
tana, 1935, as Sections 273 and 275 
which have been the law for many 
years. However, said sections were re­
pealed by Chapter 5, Laws of 1937 
which was in force until its repeal b; 
the enactment of Chapter 30, supra. 

By the enactment of Chapter 5, Laws 
of 1937, the Board of Examiners was 
relieved of such duty under the pro­
visions of Sections 273 and 275 and 
vested the duty in the Governor. 

A perusal of Sections 273 and 275,· 
Revised Codes of Montana, 1935, and 
a comparison thereof with the provi­
sions of said Chapter 30 will disclose 
striking similarities as to phraseology 
and subject matter. 

It is apparent by the repeal of Chap­
ter ~, L~ws of 1937, the Twenty-eighth 
LegIslative Assembly deemed it wise 
and expedient to relieve the supreme 
executive of the state of the powers and 
duties vested in him under the provi­
sions of said Chapter 5, supra. and 
transferred or reinvested the same in 
the ~tate .BC?ard of Examiners along 
the hnes sImIlar to those expressed in 
Sections 273 and 275, supra. 

As to the constitutionality of said 
Chapter 3D, Laws of 1943, I believe the. 
same to be constitutional. The power 
of fixing the number, compensation, 
term and tenure of employees of the 
civil executive offices, boards, commis­
sions, bureaus and departments of the 
state must of necessity be vested in 
some state department. And. inasmuch 
as all of the employees of the civil ex­
ecutive offices. boards, commissions, 
bureaus and departments referred to 
in said Chapter 30, supra, are within 
the executive department of the state, 

it would appear the State Board of 
Examiners is the proper one to exer­
cise the authority under legislative 
enactment. Certainly the power could 
not be vested in the Supreme Court 
the Judicial department of the state. If 
such were the case, the law would be 
unconstitutional. One department of 
the government may not usurp the 
powers of another. The function of 
the judiciary is to give effect to the 
legal acts of the other two departments 
of go:,ernment, and not supervise them. 
(MYrick v. Peet, 56 Mont. 13, 180 Pac. 
574.) Change in the law is for the 
legislature, and the courts should not 
add to, substract from, or amplify the 
terms of a statute. CoS,tate v. Walker, 
64 Mont. 215, 210 Pac. 90; Fergus 
Motor Co. v. Sorenson, 73 Mont. 122, 
23~ Pac. 422.) It is the court's duty 
to 1l1terpret, and not make, laws. (State 
v. Reed, 65 Mont. 51, 210 Pac. 756.) 

The constitutionality of a statute is 
prima.fa~ie presumed, and every intend­
ment IS 111 favor of upholding it until it 
appears unconstitutional beyond a 
reasonable doubt. (State ex reI. Toomey 
v. State Board of Examiners, 75 Mont. 
1, 238 Pac. 316.) 

A;; the fundamental purpose of con­
stru1l1g a constitutional provision is to 
give effect to the intent of its framers, 
and t~e people who adopted it, its con­
struction should not be technical but 
liberal. (State ex reI. Toomey v. State 
Board of Examiners, supra.) 

It is therefore my opinion Chapter 
30, Laws of 1943, does not relate to the 
constitutional officers of the executive 
department of the state, such as are 
enumerated in Section 1, Article VII, 
of the Montana Constitution, but re­
lates to the employment of assistants 
deputies, agents, attorneys adminis~ 
trators, engineers, experts, ~lerks, ac­
countants, stenographers and executive 
attaches of all civil executive state 
offices, boards, commissions, bureaus 
and departments of the state of Mon­
tana. 

We must take the law as the legis­
lature has given it to us and it is 
therefore my further opinion that Chap­
ter 30, Laws of 1943, is constitutional. 

Sincerely yours, 

R. V. BOTTOML Y, 
Attorney General 




